
STATE OF mORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. M c M L ”  
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

MATTHEW M. CARTER U, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 

(850) 4 13-6770 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallah=, Florida 32301-1561 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070704-TL 

Dear MI. Gurdian: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10593-07, filed on behalf of 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, can be returned to the source. The 
document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning rem of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Jim Polk, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Charlene Poblete, Office of General Counsel 
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1 ____ 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
Subject: 

Friday, January 04,2008 351  PM 

RE: Order 1 Notice Submitted REVISED 

Importance: High 

the docket number is 070704-TL (not 070407)  

sorry! 

J5 

From: lacue Schindler 
Sent: 
TO: 
Subjea: Order / Notice Submitted 

Friday, January 04, 2008 350 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Theresa Walsh 
Tuesday, December 11,2007 158 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices: Katherine Flemina - 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/11/2007 1 :57:00 PM w5J 
Docket Number: 070650 
Filename I Path: 070650.amended.not.serv.hrg.doc 

Please issue the Amended Notice Of Service Hearing in Docket 070650 today. 

1 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONIXS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CllAlKMAN ANN COLE 
MATTHEW M. CARTEK 11 

NANCY ARGENAANO 

COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MC'MLJRKIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

Re: Docket No. 070704-TL 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by 
Number Pooling Administrator for West Palm Beach exchange (Gardens), by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, which was filed in this office on November 29,2007, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

U J  
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Date f i l e d  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
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28. 

311. 

Docket No.070704-TL Date Docketed: 11/29/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for  expedited review of NXX-X code denial by Number 
Pooling Administrator for West Palm Beach exchange (Gardens), 
by BellSouth Telecomnications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

Company: BellSouth Telecomnications. Inc . 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day to  Suspend: 
Referred to: 

Expi ration: 

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prouram MoWe E12 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
ff A nments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEC7TON:OSO) 413-6770 

OPR Staff 

s a f f  Cwnsel 

Qm 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision level  Previous Current 

I 

7. 

9. 
10. 
11. 

a. 

I I I 
I I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 
I I I 

I I 

I I 

- Hearing Dfficer(s) 
I Conmissioners i Hra I Staff I 

Prehearing Officer 
I Cowissioners I ADR 

Exim 
ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I 

Where Danels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

SK 

the i&nt ical  panel d k i d e s  the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or  a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

Px/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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y a f f  Assianments 

Docket No.070704-TL Date Docketed: 11/29/200 7 T i t l e :  

Conpany: BellSouth Te lecmn ica t i ons ,  Inc. d 

Pet i t ion  for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by Nunber 
Pooling Administrator f o r  West Palm Beach exchange (Gardens), 
by BellSouth Teleconrmnications, Inc. d/b/a ATkT Florida. 

WARNING: THIS S C H E M E  IS AN INTERNAL P U N N I f f i  DOClMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISILW. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTIMV: (8501 413-6770 

Due Dates 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 

Code Denial Pet i t ion  F i led  
Expedited Process C r i t e r i a  Examined 
Reconmendation t o  Of f i ce  of General Counsel 
PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest 
Consunmating Order i f  No Protest 

"E 11/29/2007 
"E 12/06/2007 
"E 12/07/2007 
UJNE 12/1a/2007 
"E 01/11/200a 

OPR Sta f f  

I I 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

I 

J Polk, B Casey I current CASR rev is ion l eve l  Previous Current 
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14. 
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17. 
18. 
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20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 

28. 
29. 

Recomended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  36. 

37. 
38. 

Sta f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

~ ~~ 

I I 
I I I 

~ 

I I I 
I I 

140. I I I 
-s Secti Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Off icer 

ll 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  M&r i s  
assigned the f u l l  Cotmission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 12/04/2007 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07)  * COMPLETED EVENTS 


